

The Mickey Funeral Home

50 Cannon Street



In 1884, in response to the urgent need for the sympathetic care of departed loved ones, E. H. Mickey established his little shop on Meeting Street. By honesty of purpose and faithful service he gained the confidence of this community.

At the dawn of 1925 THE MICKEY FUNERAL HOME is striving to uphold the original purposes of the creator of this business; it is striving to prove itself worthy of the loyalty of its old friends, and resolves to merit the confidence of all who may become its new friends.

It acknowledges with grateful appreciation the patronage which has been given it in the past, and promises honest effort and renewed determination to deserve continued help and friendship in this year 1925.

Edward C. Mickey,
Proprietor.